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26th March 1935,

Dear Dr Thomas,

The difficulties in the way of making any satisfac-
tory tests of slgniflcance on the pasturs experiment ars
(1) there is only one strip forepch treatment and (2) there
1s only one sample area in sach sub=plot, With these limi-
tations I do not think eny possible promess ni' statistionl
reduction could supply & wvelld test.

If I were ﬂ#::"minin.g th?-hl.t-u. with a vl“ of seeling
what general llght 4b"shed on the effects of emtensive treat-
ment, I \!hnuld be inolined ;fnr enoh mluu.ramant} to take the
seven differences between the values of each sample area
and that avallable on the opposite plot, These differences
cannot, unfortunately, be regarded as independent, but they
are prectloally all we have,

Any of your measurements, sush as dry matter, protein
or fibre from any of the ocomsions, may be examined in this
way. Or, 1f it 1s preferred not to treat the ccomnalons
separately, but to throw them together, there are a number
of ways of doing thil.r which may well be thought relevant,

e.gs the total or average values for all nnuiinm'ﬂﬁ. totals
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of t:huuﬁvulnul maltiplied in order by the mumbers from -5
to +8 glving, so to speak, the mean date for sach element
and measuring effectively whether the bulk of it comes late
or early, The seme multiplied by the perabolie or quadratie
saries

15,5,-1,-&,-i,-lﬂ,-ﬂ,-ﬁ,-.'t‘,ﬂ,].ﬂ,
glving the extent to which the ?;ld is spread out, rather
than concentrated in the central cuts; =& measure, mo to spesk,
of continuence or svemmess of yield, Th;:- will probably
give the chlef features of any offects of the treatment on
seasonal variation,

Yours aincerely,

i ,4.,*?"-;‘-4

Dr Brymos Thomas,
Armstrong Unllng-u
Hmutlu-upun-!rrm



